
June 2023 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BOS-01 Will site visits be required/expected? Site visits may be required.
BOS-01 What is the expected weekly time requirement? Variable.
BOS-01 Is this a remote position? Analysis may be performed at the consultant's office.

BPED-01 Does a consultant need to be able to provide all listed services to submit an NOI? No.  But, clearly indicate what services the consultant will be providing.
SW-01 1204-00-06 Is a PTOE required? Yes
SW-02 1706-00-06 The route information on the solicitation does not match up with the project 

description. Could you please clarify which is correct?
The correct route information is in the solicitation updated 5/31/23.

SW-02 1706-00-06 Is the Department designing the resurface portion of the project, including beam guard 
upgrades?
Is the Department designing the three box culvert replacements?

WisDOT will design the mill and overlay, roundabout at CTH C/M, and adding turn lanes 
at Avalon Rd and Tarrant Rd, pipe replacement and beam guard.
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